
 
 
 

 
File No.: 5689.00 
       
 November 24, 2020 
 
Tracy Stople 
Project Coordinator 
Major Capital Projects Branch 
Planning, Property and Development Department 
City of Winnipeg 
3rd Floor, 65 Garry Street 
Winnipeg MB  R3C 4K4 
 
Dear Tracy Stople: 
 
Re:  Remediation of Omands Creek between Dublin and Saskatchewan Avenues 
 

This is in response to your request of October 4, 2016 concerning the 
cancellation of Environment Act Licence No. 3095 for the above project. The basis for 
the request was that all activities related to the project were complete. This was 
confirmed by the Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch in a letter to you 
of September 30, 2016.   
 

Environment Act Licence No. 3095 is hereby cancelled and File No. 
5689.00 is closed. 
 

Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed by 
 
Shannon Kohler 
Director 
Environmental Approvals Branch 

 
cc: Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
  Bruce Webb – Environmental Approvals 
  Public Registries 
 

 
 

 
 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century St  
Winnipeg Manitoba  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 


